

well file

LA PLATA GATHERING SYSTEM, INC.

1940 MERCANTILE DALLAS BUILDING

DALLAS 1, TEXAS

March 5, 1965



20 268

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is the Initial Deliverability Test for the La Plata Gathering System, Inc. Whan Jones No. 1-30. This test is not to be used for the 1965 Annual Deliverability Test since great difficulty has been experienced in getting an unbroken test on this well. For various reasons the pipe line company has broken the line repeatedly and in addition we have had mechanical difficulties on this well.

El Paso has scheduled this well for the 1965 annual test and I would therefore appreciate it if this test could be used until such time as the annual test is run.

Yours very truly,

Walter M. Kilgo
Walter M. Kilgo

WMK:lc

Encl.

cc: Mr. H. L. Kendrick
El Paso Natural Gas Company
P. O. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico